

MINUTES of MVHS STUDENT COUNCIL

Meeting Date: July 27, 2011

Call to Order: A general meeting of the MVHS Student Council was held on July 27, 2011. The meeting convened at 3:09 President Sarah Choi presiding, and Catarina Park, secretary.

Members not in attendance:

9th- N/A

10th- Noah Simon

11th- Jason Mogle, Rubama Neha, Monique Osorio

12th- Jenny Sanders, Imaad Hakim

Approval of minutes:

Committee Reports: Each Committee worked on their goals in detail for the whole school year.

Community Service: Kate Strong briefly talked about Trunk-or-Treat. The theme will be Disney. Also, during November the committee will plan Road Side Cleanups with Service projects (Soup Kitchen) throughout the whole year. Their Goal was to promote more Community Service attitude.

Relay for Life: Sandy Collins talked about their main goals they had set. One of their goals was to increase the school participation in Relay events. Another goal was to plan and get ready for a Relay Campground that will take place in May; the theme will be Pirates.

Student Relations: Taylor Dodd pointed out his goals their committee needed to work on, which is increasing student involvement and reaching out towards freshmans and seniors. One of the events the committee thought of was "Bear Fair" that would take place around September 9th. This would be a Club fair. Another event that they planned was Greeting on the First Day of School.

-Greeting Guidelines Day: 1st day of School (Aug,8th 2011)

- All Student Council Members must wear their MVHS Polos that were given out at the lock-in.
- We are going to hand out smarties at the door when students come in. We need Stu Co members to donate smarties in order to this.
- Each bag of smarties will be 1 point.
- The smartie bags must be given to Mrs. Droms, if she is not present then one must go to her classroom door to "sign in" how many bags they brought and leave them there.
- The Smarties must be brought in until August 5th.

Faculty Relations: Fabiola Gomez and her committee had already planned their goals for the whole school year. During November there would be a "Lunch Lady Appreciation Day" and other staff members (bus drivers, teachers, custodians, etc). They wanted to keep Rock Star Teacher, and also wanted to give gifts to teachers that would correlate to that particular month. Ex. December, Faculty R. would give out Candy Canes.

Spirit: Dumbi Ogbechie wants to accomplish more as a committee for Student Council. They are going to keep Athlete of the Month. Their new ideas was having a tailgate before each home game, having a spirit squad called "Black Pack", and planning for Mr. Mountain view. However, if Mr. Mountain View will not be carried then the back up plan was to have a Community Winter Carnival.

Public Relations: Brooke Como set goals for the whole year and what they wanted to keep was to issue the Toilet Paper every two weeks. Also having a Public service Campaign and give out t-shirts. One

of their goals was to have 7 new ideas of advertising; they will also have a facebook & twitter page.

GASC: The theme for this year will be Pirates. The Convention will be held on February.

Advisors:

-SASC

- **Happens on October 15-17**
- **12 spots available as if now**
- **The first payment will be for the registration, it will be 160\$ that will be due on Sept. 1st**
- **The Second Payment will be for the Hotel it will be about 100\$ (4 people per room) it will be due on Sept 15th. Along with the Third Payment for buses. It will be a additional 100\$.**

IN TOTAL: about 360\$

New Business:

[Norms]

Motion: Moved by Liz Allen that the Executive Board Norms would be as our General norms also for Student Council.

Motion carried.

Homecoming Theme

-The three themes that were presented was 50's Grease, Candyland, and Luck of the draw.

Motion: Moved by Michael Jenkins that Student Council will vote on the Homecoming themes as presented.

Motion: Kate Strong moved to amend the motion that Student Council adds the Underwater theme to the home coming ballot. **Much Discussion went on about the themes.**

Motion Carried.

Amended Motion Carried.

Voting Results: The 2011-2012 Homecoming theme will be the Luck of the Draw.

Announcements:

- **Everyone who attended the Student Council Lock-in must log in their points on the website. (10 Points for showing up) <http://mountainview.gasconline.net/>**
- **Student Council members are supposed to come to Preview the View tomorrow, 7-28-11. Everyone must be here by 3pm and leave by 9pm. WEAR your MVHS POLOS. It will be 6 points for coming and Stu Co members (who is not a fresman) will have their Final Schedule and their Locker for free.**
- **On August 2,3,4th you will wear Misson Impossible Shirts.**
- **Wednesday, August 3rd will be open house for all grades. Everyone must be here by 7:30am and leave by 11:00 AM. You will also WEAR MISSON IMPOSSIBLE shirts on this day.**
- **Also have in mind that when one signs up for a work day that they MUST show up or else points will be deducted. (Follow the first norm BE PREPARED- be on time)**
- **Another thing to have in mind is that each hour one worked for is ONLY one point.**

-The 1st General Meeting will be on August 18th, 2011.

-The 1st Executive Board Meeting will be on August 11th, 2011

Adjournment: The meeting adjourned at 4:02pm .

Secretary
MVHS Student Council

Date of Approval